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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Dianne Meester, Assistant Director 
   Planning & Development Department 
 
STAFF Cintia Mendoza, Board Assistant, Supervisor 
CONTACT:  568-2058 
 
SUBJECT:  Reschedule Land Use Element Window Date 
 

 
Recommendation:   
 
That the Board of Supervisors reschedule the Land Use Element window date of October 18, 2005 to 
October 11, 2005. 
 
ALIGNMENT WITH STRATEGIC PLAN:  The recommendation is primarily aligned with actions 
required by law or by routine business necessity. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY & DISCUSSION:  State planning law specifies that proposed amendments 
to the Land Use Element (LUE) take place four times per year.  The hearing date of October 18, 2005 was 
previously scheduled for the fourth LUE window date of 2005.  Staff recommends that this window date 
be rescheduled to October 11, 2005. 
 
MANDATES & SERVICE LEVELS:  None. 
 
FISCAL AND FACILITIES IMPACT:  None. 
 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:  Clerk of the Board will forward a copy of the Minute Order to Hearing 
Support staff, Attn: Cintia Mendoza, Planning and Development. 
 
CONCURRENCE: County Counsel 
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